January 50,1941.

Dear Sir:

I have to refer to your report for the
month of Deecember, with partiocular reference %
thtpqrtwhiahdulswhhthluﬁor!mk
Auguat, who was hit on the head by Joe Edwards
in a drunkem drawl.

I note you state that Joe Edwards is
at ynunt under arrest charged with manslaughter.
Kindly 1 have a furtier report in due course.
If the oh i¢ changed to mumder, kindly advise
the t and steps will be hkoa to obtain
counsel to defend him,

Yours very truly,
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